KABRA MARBLE UDYOG LIMITED
CIN NO : L14101WB1979PLC031873

Regd. Office : 4, Synagogue Street, 6th Floor, Kolkata- 700 001
Tele: 033-2225-4546 Fax : 033-22253461
L \E/ e-mail - kmu@coalsale.co.in website: www.kmu.net.in

June 10, 2020

To

The Listing Department

The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited,
7, Lyons Range.

Kolkata — 700 001

Dear Sir,

Sub : Distribution of Shareholding Pattern as on 31-03-2020
Regulation 31
Scrip Code 21098
With reference to our email dt. 06-06-2020.

Pursuant to Regulation 31 of the Listing Regulations, enclosed herewith
Distribution of Shareholding Pattern as on 315t March, 2020.

Kindly acknowledge the same.
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully
For KABRA MARBLE UDYOG LIMITED

—_—— ST W S W

(RAJESH KUMAR KABRA)
DIRECTOR
DIN : 00331305

Encls : as above.

1 Al B {626



kmu kmu

From: kmu kmu

Sent: Saturday, June 06, 2020 2:53 PM

To: 'listingcompliance_1@cse-india.com’

Cc: 'listingcompliance_3@cse-india.com'
Subject: Shareholding Pattern as on 31-03-2020
Attachments: Shareholding as on 31-03-2020 ( Kmul ).pdf
June 5, 2020

To

The Listing Department
The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited,
7, Lyons Range.

Kolkata — 700 001

Dear Sir,

Sub : Distribution of Shareholding Pattern as on 31-03-2020
Regulation 31
Scrip Code : 21098

Pursuant to Regulation 31 of the Listing Regulations, enclosed herewith Distribution of
Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March, 2020.

Hard copy of the Shareholding Pattern as on 31-03-2020 along with letter will be deposited with
the Calcutta Stock Exchange after opening of the lockdown and exchange.

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

Regd. Office : 4, Synagogue Street, 6t Floor, Kolkata- 700 001
Tele: 033-2225-4546 Fax : 033-22253461
e-mail : kmu@coalsale.co.in  website: www.kmu.net.in

June 5, 2020

To

The Listing Department

The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited,
7, Lyons Range.

Kolkata — 700 001

Dear Sir,

Sub : Distribution of Shareholding Pattern as on 31-03-2020
Regulation 31
Scrip Code - 21098

Pursuant to Regulation 31 of the Listing Regulations, enclosed herewith
Distribution of Shareholding Pattern as on 31 March, 2020.

Kindly acknowledge the same.
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully
For KABRA MARBLE UDYOG LIMITED

§
‘;«Fl- S R AR

(RAJESH KUMAR KABRA)
DIRECTOR
DIN : 00331305

Encls : as above.



Format of holding of specified securities Annexure - |

1 Name of Listed Entity : KABRA MARBLE UDYOG LTD.
2 Scrip Code/Name of Scrip/Class of Security : 21098

3 Share Holding Pattern Filed under: Reg. 31(1) (b) : Quarter Ended 31-03-2020

4 Declaration;

Particulars Yes No
1 |Whether the Listed Entity has issued any partly paid up shares No
2 [Whether the Listed Entity has issued any Convertible Securities or Warrants? No
3 Whether the Listed Entity has any shares against which depository receipt are No
issued?
4 |Whether the Listed Entity has any shares in locked-in? No
5 |Whether any shares held by promoters are pledge or otherwise encumbered? No

For KABRA MARBLE UDYQG LIMITED

‘&QMM\ _

Director



Table | - Summary Statement holding of specified securities

Categor | Category of shareholder | Nos.of [No.of fully paid-| No. of partly | No. of shares | Total nos. shares Shareholding|  Number of Voting Rights held in each class of securities | No. of Shares Shareholding as | Number of Locked in shares | Number of Shares pledged or | Number of equity
v (n shareholde up equity paid-up undertying held asa%of (1X) Undertying a % assuming (X otherwise encumbered shares held in
[0} rs shares held | equity shares | Depository (Vi) = total no. of convertible | full conversion (Xlily dematerialized
() (1) held Receipt (IV)+(V)+(V1) shares securities | of convertible form
™ ) Hipuensy No. of Voting Rights Totalas a% sv"::::‘":) s:f:‘gﬁg‘:i: No. Asa% of No. Asa% of o
1957) of ) diloted share (a) total Shares (a) total Shares
(Vi) Asa% | Classegx | Class egry Total {As4C) capital) held held
of (A+B+C2) (XD=(VI#(X) as (b) (®)
a % of (A+B+C)
(A) Z’rz:‘stm & Rromoleol .5 136500 0 0 136500 56875 | 136500 0 136500 | 56.875 0 56 875 0 0.000 0 0.000 0.000
(B) Public 26 103500 0 0 103500 43.125 103500 0 103500 43.125 0 43.125 [¢] 0.000 9] 0.000 0.000
) Non Promoter - Non
(C) Public
; Shares underlying
© ors
c2) Shares held by
= Employee Trusts
TOTAL 39 240000 0 0 240000 100.000 240000 0 240000 100.000 0 100.000 0 0 0 0 0

For KABRA MARBLE UDYOG LIMITED

IR

Director



Table !l - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Promoter and Promoter Group

Category & Name of PAN Nos. of No.of fully paid-up | No.of partly | Nos.of | Tolalnos. shares | Shareholding | Number of Voting Rights held in each class of securites | Mo of Shares Shareholdingas|  Number of Locked in shares Number of Shares pledged or | Number of <quity
shareholders (i shareholders | equity shares held |  paid-up hares % calculated as, %) ing 2 % assuming (i) otherwise encumbered shares -eld in
(U] (1 ) equity sha: Eedying (V) = (V)(V)+ (Vi) per SCRR, )nng full conversion (X1l demat lized form
held sitory 1957 . ~ftible of convertible (XIV)
) Recsipt Asa% of securities secuiities (as a
o (A+BC2) i percentage of
iy No. of Voting Rights Totalasz % Warrants) diluted share No. As a% of total No. As a % of total
of Total ™ capital) (@ Shares held (@ Shares held
Voting oy ® ®)
@ ts C';ss Toka rights (VI(X) as a%
O indan 0 T ) 0 0 0000 0 0 0 5.000 5 7,000 T 0000 0 0000 0
(@) - [vialifindy 10 116500 0 0 116500 48542 116500 0 116500 | 48.542 0 48.542 0 0 0 0 0
undivided Famil
1 mﬁi’* FUNAR ADIPK73078 0 26800 0 0 26800 11.167 26800 0 26800 11.167 0 11.167 0 0.000 0 0000 0
2|RADHIKA KABRA AFUPKEB72N 0 5000 0 0 5000 2083 5000 0 5000 2083 0 2083 0 0.000 0 0000 0
RAJESH KR KABRA
il AAGHR0050M 0 5000 0 0 5000 2083 5000 0 5000 2083 0 2083 0 0.000 0 0.000 0
4 EE‘BEM AWTAR | AEVPKO448R 0 12050 0 0 12950 539 12950 0 12950 5.296 0 539 0 0000 0 0.000 0
5 EAH‘;‘;ERA MUKHI | agFPKs534Q 0 650 ¢ 0 0 650 0.271 650 0 650 0.271 0 0.271 0 0.000 0 0.000 0
RAMAWTAR
5|BADRINARAYAN AABHRS500D 0 5000 . 0 0 5000 2083 5000 0 5000 2.083 0 2083 0 0.000 0 0.000 0
KABRA (HUF)
7|VEDANT RAJKABRA | DPBPKe734Q 0 13150 0 0 13150 5479 13150 0 13150 5479 0 5479 0 0000 0 0.000 0
8|VIJAY KUMAR KABRA| ALJPKS136H 0 38450 0 0 38450 16.021 38450 0 38450 | 16.021 0 16.021 0 0.000 0 0.000 0
BADRINARAYAN
9[BANKAT LAL KABRA( | AACHB7147K 0 5000 s ) 0 5000 2,083 5000 0 5000 2.083 0 2083 0 0.000 0 0.000 0
HUF )
10|GOPAL LAL KABRA _| AFUPKB355E 0 4500 7 0 0 4500 1875 4500 0 4500 1.875 [ 1875 0 0,000 0 0.000 0
Central
©®  |Governmenvstate 0 0 ) 0 0 0,000 ) 0 0 0.000 0 0000 o 0,000 ) 0.000 0
Government(s)
i Financial
SR i T 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0 0000 0 0.000 0 0.000 0
@ [Any Other 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0 0000 0 0,000 0 0.000 0
Bodies Corporate 3 20000 0 0 20000 8.333 20000 0 20000 8.333 0 8333 0 ) 0 0 0
KABRA /
COMMERCIAL LTD, | AABCK3386K 0 5000 0 0 5000 2083 5000 0 5000 2.083 0 2083 ) 0000 0 0.000 0
KABRA STEEL F
seckarilio AABCK1532H 0 5000 0 0 5000 2083 5000 0 5000 2.083 0 2083 o 0,000 0 0.000 0
RAJESH MANISH
ASSoaATED YD | AABCR267EH 0 10000 0 o 10000 4167 10000 0 10000 4167 0 4167 0 0,000 0 0.000 0
Trusts 0 0 0 0 0 0000 0 0 0 0.000 0 0,000 0 0,000 0 0.000 0
Clearing Members 0 0 0 0 0 0000 0 0 0 0.000 0 0000 0 0,000 0 0.000 0
Sub-Total (A)(1) 13 136500 0 0 136500 56.875 136500 0 136500 | 56.875 0 56875 0 0 o 0 )
@ __|Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0000 0 0 0 0.000 0 0000 0 0,000 0 0.000 0
Individuals (Non-
Resident
I o SRR 0 0 0 0 0 0,000 0 0 0 0.000 0 0000 0 0,000 o 0.000 0
Individuals)

[®  [Government 0 0 0 0 0 0000 0 0 0 0.000 0 0000 0 0,000 0 0.000 0
© [institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0,000 0 0 0 0.000 0 0000 0 0.000 0 0.000 0
(@ E]‘f:g’)‘rmmo"o 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0 0000 0 0000 0 0.000 0

:

[©  [Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0000 0 [ 0 0.000 0 0000 0 0,000 0 0.000 0
0CBs 0 0 0 0 0 0000 0 [ 0 0.000 0 0000 0 0.000 0 0.000 0
Sub-Total (A)2) 0 0 0 0 0 0000 0 [) 0 0.000 0 0000 0 0.000 0 0.000 0
Total Shareholding of|
Zronsoter did 13 136500 0 0 136500 56.875 136500 0 136500 | 56.875 0.000 56.875 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
Promoter Group
(A= (A1) +A)2)

For KABRA MARBLE UDYQG LIMITED

e

Director



Table Il - Statement showing shareholding patte

f the Public shareholder

)

Category & Name of PAN Nos. of No. of fully No. uipartly [ Nos. of Totalnos. | Shareheldi | Number of Voting Rights held in each class of No. ur Shareholding as a% | Number of Locked in MNumber of Shares Number of
shareholders mn shareholder | paid-up equity paid-up shares shares held ng% securities Shares assuming full shares pledged or otherwise | equity shares
[0] s shares held | equity shares| underlying ) = (IX) L ing conversion of xm held in
) ) held Depository| (IV+(V)+(V1) |  as per No. of Voting Rights Total as a| Outstandin convertible No. Asa%of| No. |Asa%of| dematerialzed
(%) Receipt SCRR, 1957 % of g securities (as a (a) total (@) total form
) As a% of Total il P ge of Shares Shares (XIV)
(A+B+C2) C"zss oy Lo Voting | securities |diluted share capital) held held
(v ¥ rights | (Including (Xij= (b) (b)
Warrants) (Vi)+(X) as a % of
x) (A+B+C)
(D) |Institations 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.000 0
(2) [Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.000 0
) \F’L‘j:g‘s"e fapkal 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 o 0.000 0 0000 | o | 0000 0
© ‘F*Sjg’:’e jguesuncal 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.000 o | 0.000 0
(d) |Foreign Venture 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 ) 0 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.000 0
Capital Investors
te) |TOrign Portfolio 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0000 | o | 0000 0
Investors
Financial
) Bt 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 | 0000 0
(o) irance 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.000 0
Companies
Provident
(h) |Funds/Pension 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 | 0000 0
Funds
(i) |Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.000 0| 0000 0
Fomign Institutional 0 0 0 ) 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0000 [ 0 | ocooo 0
Investors
QF! - Corporate 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.000 0
Sub-Total (B)(1) 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.000 0
Central
Government/State |
=8 il 0 0 0 o o | o000 0 0 0 0.000 o 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.000 0
dent of India
Sub-Total (B)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0000 0 0.000 0 0.000 0| 0000 0
(3) [Non-Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.000 0| 0000 0
(a) [Indiduals 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0,000 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 | 0000 0
i) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share 25 93500 0 0 93500 | 38958 | 93500 | 0.000 | 93500 |38.958| 0000 38.958 0 0 0 0 0
capital up to Rs.2
Lakhs.

1 ?S:&i:UMAR ACXPJ2240G 0 11800 0 0 11800 | 4917 | 11800 | 0000 | 11800 | 2917 0 4917 0 0000 | o | 0000 0
f::xﬁz’m] ACTPJ8308H 0 10300 #| 0 0 10300 | 4202 | 10300 | 0.000 | 10300 | 4282 0 4292 0 0000 | © | 0000 0
f,’:";xﬁ_PR’*SAD AESPP2034 0 9300 0 0 9300 3.875 9300 | 0000 | 9300 | 3875 0 3875 0 0.000 o | 0000 0

4 ﬁﬁggi DEV AFCPK8371D 0 7150 0 0 7150 2.979 7150 | 0000 | 7150 | 2979 0 2979 0 0.000 o | 0000 0
VIAY AEVPPO116M 0 7000 0 0 7000 2917 | 7000 | o000 | 7000 | 2917 0 2917 0 0000 [ o | 0000 0
KUMARPARWAL : . ; ¢ g :
el AAGHS9476N 0 5500 0 0 5500 2.202 5500 | 0000 | 5500 | 2292 0 2292 0 0.000 o | o000 0
MUNDHRA ( HUF ) . y g : : 3

7|SHEETALKABRA | ACWPK9170D 0 5000 0 0 5000 2.083 5000 | 0.000 | Ss000 | 2083 0 2083 0 0.000 o | oo00 0

8|MANISH KABRA | ADRPK68O1H 0 5000 0 0 5000 2.083 5000 | 0.000 | 5000 | 2083 0 2083 0 0.000 o | o0o00 0

9|SANTOSH KAKANI |AFLPK4078G 0 4300 0 0 4900 2.042 4900 | 0000 | 4300 | 2042 0 2042 0 0.000 o | o0oo00 0

|i) |individual shareholders
holding nominal share
e ikt el 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.000 o | oooo 0
Lakhs.
(b) :‘Ii?: g;lr Saisered 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.000 0
) |Employee Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.000 0| 0000 0

For KABRA MARBLE UDYOG LIMITED

M\N\,

Director




Overseas Depositors ‘)
(holding
DRs)(balancing o] (o} Q 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 U 0.000 0.000 0.000
figure)
) |Any Other 0 o] Y] 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0 0.000 0.000 0.000
Bodies Corporate 1 10000 10000 4.167 10000 0 10000 4187 0 4.167 Q Q
MANUSHRI
PROPERTIESLTD. o] 10000 10000 4.167 10000 0 10000 4167 0 4.167 0.000 0.000
|
QFI - Individual 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.000 Q 0.000 0o
NRI/ OCBs 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 (9] 0 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.000 Q 0.000 0
Trusts 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.000 0
Clearing Memebers 0 0 0 Q 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0 0.000 0 0.000 (o] 0.000 )
Sub-Total (B)(3) 26 103500 Q Q 103500 43.125 103500 0 103500 |43.125 0 43.125 0 0 Q Q 0
Total Public
Shareholding
26 103500 103500 43125 | 103500 0 103500 |43.125 0 43.125 0 0
(B)=(B)1)+(B)(2)+(B
)3

For KABRA MARBLE UDYOG LIMITED

réa—eu\w,.

Director




Table IV - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the

:n Promoter - Non Public shareholder

)

Category & Name of PAN Nos. of No. of fully paid{ No. of p.itly Nos. of Total nos. shares|Shareholding| Number of Voting Rights held in eaci1 class of No. of Shares | Shareholding as | Number of Locked in Number of Shares Number of
shareholders (m shareholders up equity paid-up shares held % calculated securities Underying a % assuming shares pledged or otherwise | equity shares
(1) [(11)] shares held | equity shares| underlying (vi)= as per SCRR, (1X) Outstanding | full conversion (X1 encumbered held in
() held Depository (IV)H(V)+(VI) 1957 convertible of convertible (Xtit) dematerialize
wv) Receipt Asa % of securities securities (as a d form
vy (A+B+C2) (Including percentage of (XIV)
(v No. of Voting Rights Totalasa| Warrants) diluted share No. As a % of No. As a % of
% of Total X) capital) (a) total (a) total
Voting (X1)= Shares Shares
C':ss c';ss e rights (VI+(X) asa % held held
of (b) (b)
(A+B+C)

(1) Custodian.DR Holder
Employee Benefit
Trust (under SEBI

(2) (share based

Employee Benefit)
Regulations, 2014

Total Non-Promoter
- Non-Public
Shareholding
(CI=(C)1)+(C)+(2)

For KABRA MARBLE UDYOG LIMITED

M X

Director




